¥r, Paul Hothermel
Hunte 011 Cos
1401 Elm St.,
Dalles, Texss 75202

Dear Paul,

Thenks, for your letters of 1/9 snd the prowptnege of ihe refund of
phone cosiss - . . o
s 3 wili not egein heer from this men until he returns to Celifornis.
§e did not know exsctly when that would be. If you changs your mind again, you
Ben let me know. I very much deudt he would entrust the f1lm to the wmeil, I
imow thet were I in his position I would not, Hewever, if he mekes s copy of it
for other purposes, I will see if p 4 con borrow that for Fous

There is 9 differsnce betwaen & book enﬂ 's movig, The book ¢en be
sent through the meil asnd it is ﬁifﬁicult if net imposeible to sbops A movie is
shown in publie, is sdvertiasa, neeeaserily inVOJvas fizeﬁ eatablimhments and
peoples Something esn be done sbout that.

Heanwhile, perhpps he will entrust the msil with his film, or perbaps
someone will know someone, like sh sirlines pilot, who would Hend-cerry it. Hevirg

it cépled by someone truﬂted is's big sdventage. Aftér I hesr from him =sgsin
I'11 let you know,

Ly my thinking, this is beééﬁ&n&’ﬁéfefélé&rly en egency operation,

Agein, thanks, y D

. gt d e JStdeagalineed o o

Sincerely,

Harold Weisberg



